Sean Roberts

From: Alex Yendole

Sent: 05 November 2013 15:50

To: Programme Officer

Subject: Policy N6 — Review wording of policy and accompanied text re: securing mitigation
measures

Dear Sean

Policy N6 — Review wording of policy and accompanied text re: securing mitigation measures

Following the hearing session on 1 November 2013 the Council propose to amend the wording of Policy N6 as
follows: “... must be demonstrated and secured by legal agreement prior to approval of the development ...”

Kind regards

Alex



